Enforcement Orders Signed March 25, 2014

Williams Road Mobile Home Park/San Benito, Docket No. GUD 10237

Company ID No. 4909; violation at Williams Road Mobile Home Park (System ID No. 761351) San Benito, Cameron County, Texas.

Rules violated:

49 CFR §192.721(a): Operator failed to patrol distribution mains as required.

16 TAC §8.215(e)(3): Operator failed to conduct malodorant concentration test as required.

16 TAC §8.220(b): Operator failed to conduct leak survey as required.

Date violations began: October 15, 2012

Date of compliance: August 13, 2013

Penalty paid: \$5,000.00